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Charlene Gallina

Supervising Planner

Napa County Planning, Building, & Environmental Services Department
(707) 299-1355

From: PBES-2W@co.napa.ca.us <PBES-2W@co.napa.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 2:47 PM

To: Gallina, Charlene <Charlene.Gallina@countyofnapa.org>
Subject:

TASKalfa 3553ci
[00:17:¢8:66:f6:85]

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please contact the sender immediately and

delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.
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YOCHA DEHE
CULTURAL RESOURCES

ECEIVED

September 24, 2019

SEP 30 2019
Napa County - Planning Division Napa County Planning, Building
Attn: Sean Kennings, Contract Planner & Environmental Services
1195 Third Street, Suite 210
Napa, CA 94559

RE: Rombauer Vineyards
Dear Mr. Kennings:

Thank you for your project notification letter dated, September 10, 2019, regarding cultural information
on or near the proposed Rombauer Vineyards, Napa, Napa County. We appreciate your effort to
contact us and wish to respond.

The Cultural Resources Department has reviewed the project and concluded that it is within the
aboriginal territories of the Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation. Therefore, we have a cultural interest and
authority in the proposed project area.

Based on the information provided, the Tribe has concerns that the project could impact known cultural
resources. Please send us detailed project information, including any plans for ground disturbance.

Should you have any questions, please contact the individual listed below:

Laverne Bill, Cultural Resources Manager
Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation

Office: (530) 723-3891

Email: Ibill@yochadehe-nsn.gov

Please refer to identification number YD-08122019-02 in any correspondence concerning this project.
Thank you for providing us with this notice and the opportunity to comment.

Sincerely,

L~

Leland Kinter
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer

Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation
PO Box 18 Brooks, California 95606 p) 530.796.3400 f) 530.796.2143 www.yochadehe.org
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